



Portsmouth EM Site Specific
Advisory Board

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIR

STAN CRAFT

SUBCOMMITTEE VICE CHAIR

JUDY VOLLRATH

BOARD CHAIR

WILLIAM E HENDERSON II

BOARD VICE CHAIR

BOB BERRY

SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS

MARTHA COSBY
RONDA KINNAMON
NEIL LEIST
CHARLENE PAYNE
CRISTY RENNER

DOE DEPUTY DESIGNATED

FEDERAL OFFICIAL

JOEL BRADBURNE

DOE FEDERAL COORDINATOR

GREG SIMONTON

SUPPORT SERVICES

EHI CONSULTANTS
PHONE: 740-289-5249
FAX: 740-289-1578
EMAIL: JULIE@PORTS-SSAB.ORG

BUDGET AND LIFECYCLE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE

TUESDAY, MAY 10, 2016 @ 4:00 P.M.

**THE PURPOSE OF THIS MEETING IS TO PRESENT THE SUBCOMMITTEE WITH
PRIORITIES FOR FY18 BUDGET REQUEST**

AGENDA

- PRIORITIES FOR FY18 BUDGET REQUEST, DENNIS CARR, FBP
- MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURN



BUDGET AND LIFECYCLE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE

MEETING SUMMARY

MAY 10, 2016 • 4:00 P.M.

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY ENDEAVOR CENTER
1862 SHYVILLE ROAD, PIKETON, OH 45661

SSAB Subcommittee Members Present: Judy Vollrath, subcommittee vice chair; Martha Cosby, Ronda Kinnamon, Charlene Payne

SSAB Subcommittee Members Absent: Stan Craft, subcommittee chair; Neil Leist, Cristy Renner

Other SSAB Members Present: Bob Berry, board vice chair; Lisa Bennett

U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and contractors: Greg Simonton, DOE; Rick Greene, Restoration Services, Inc. (RSI); Jeff Wagner, Jack Williams Fluor-BWXTPortsmouth (FBP)

Liaisons: Mike Rubadue, Ohio Department of Health (ODH)

Support Staff: Julie Galloway, Cindy Lewis, EHI Consultants (EHI)

Public: None

Vollrath: opened the meeting

1. Priorities for FY18 Budget Request -Greg Simonton, FBP:

Kinnamon: The Disposal Waste cell will have radioactive material in it right? We are allowing radioactive material to go in the waste site. Community people will ask me this and I want to know how to answer them.

The public thinks we are creating a radioactive site. I think we need to

Simonton: Yes, you have laid out conditions that are here in this recommendation, but the question is what and how much. It will be minor amounts.

Rubadue: The hotter stuff is being shipped off-site. There are restrictions about what can and cannot go in the cell. The amount is extremely small. You would be more exposed by an x-ray than what you would get from what goes into the cell.

Chartered as an EM Site Specific Advisory Board under the Federal Advisory Committee Act

2015 PIKE COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ORGANIZATION OF THE YEAR

<p>inform the public and be more transparent.</p>	<p>Roberts: There is fear when you talk about radioactive material. We can bring J.D. back in to explain it again. We could also bring some safety staff in.</p>
<p>Berry: If we ship everything off site, my understanding is that DOE will not dig up the landfills or plumes, which will make the site unusable.</p>	
<p>Wagner: On the recommendation regarding board priorities, would they want to say something in the recommendation to increase the budget in FY20 to make up what we will lose in the barter proceeds?</p>	<p>Simonton: Here is what I see that the board has said is important for FY18: barter, continuity of workforce, demolition, asset transfer, and the waste cell.</p>

2. Miscellaneous: No discussion at the time.

Vollrath: Meeting adjourned

3. Action Items:

1. Stan will write a draft recommendation for the next meeting.
2. DOE to come up with a response that will help the public understand.

